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17 February 2016

Our Ref:  S096441
File No:

Dean McErlean

Business Development Manager
OrangeTek Limited

46 Stanley Street

Peakhurst

NSW 2210

Australia

Dear Sir

The City of Sydney is considering installing the following new light source in our public
domain lighting network with the aim of reducing energy use and greenhouse emissions.

= ORANGETEK - VOYAGER 12, 18, 24 and 30 LEDs
= ORANGETEK - TERRALED MINI 12, 18, 24 and 30 LEDs

To introduce these luminaires into the public street light network in NSW, the device load
for luminaires fitted with the above light source must be included in the AEMO load
tables. Please confirm that you will move to initiate the inclusion of these luminaires in
the load table and advise when it has been published in the AEMO load table.

Yours Sincerely,
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Paul Gowans
Principal Engineer
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